

Muirin Gowen

From: LAPS
Sent: Friday 14 August 2026 14:13
To: 'David O'Brien'
Cc: Niall D. Sheehan
Subject: RE: ACP-324383-26: Proposed IDA Belview Infrastructure Development at Belview, Slieverue, County Kilkenny

Dear David,

There is no requirement to issue notices in newspapers.
The submissions should be available for inspection, along with the application documents, for as long as the case is open.

Hope that clarifies matters.

Kind regards,
Muirín

From: David O'Brien <David.O'Brien@kilkennycoco.ie>
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2026 1:53 PM
To: LAPS <laps@pleanala.ie>
Cc: Niall D. Sheehan <Niall.Sheehan@kilkennycoco.ie>
Subject: RE: ACP-324383-26: Proposed IDA Belview Infrastructure Development at Belview, Slieverue, County Kilkenny

Caution: This is an **External Email** and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear Muirín,

Thank you for the below notification.

Can you please advise of the requirements for public inspection. Should we issue notices in newspapers and for how long should we make them available for inspection.

Any guidance on this would be greatly appreciated.

Best Regards,

David O'Brien
Chartered Engineer
Senior Executive Engineer,
Kilkenny County Council / Comhairle Chontae Chill Chainnigh
E-mail: david.obrien@kilkennycoco.ie
Web: <http://www.kilkennycoco.ie>
Ph: 0567794311